
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: DENR forester Rodney Verian used of prohibited firecracker during 2022 New
year celebration.
1 message

elbertreynoso2015 <elbertreynoso2015@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 28, 2022 at 9:29 AM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Good day Mr. Carandang,

Sir I'd like to follow up status of my complain regarding below, does the culprit received any memorandum from your office to
explain of his anti-environment deed?

I believed that it is DENR creedo to live a loe carbon life-style and what he has done is a NO-NO to the office that he has
taken ought.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Date: 1/24/22 4:32 PM (GMT+08:00)
To: IlyElbertism MyUTubepage <elbertreynoso2015@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: DENR forester Rodney Verian used of prohibited firecracker during 2022 New year celebration.

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Records Section for
routing and appropriate action per Document Tracking Number E-2022-78293.

Thank you and keep safe.

MILNER M. MACARANDANG
Administrative Assistant III
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 4:16 PM IlyElbertism MyUTubepage <elbertreynoso2015@gmail.com> wrote:
To all concerned,


RA 7183 and Executive Order 28 states clear regulation on the used of fireworks, as this when used has chemical
reactions, that are poisonous to mother earth as a whole. Though used very occassional and short period of time does
still has bad effect in air, water and soil. Smoke and chemical such as carbon mono, Dioxide and nitrogen as main
content that has impact on climate change.


Attached herewith are pictures I have taken during my visit at our resort on the 1st day of 2022 just in front of Rodneys
shelter, I still wondering why a certain government personnel working mainly concern with the protection of environment do
so, the one who violates it, none of the wife or husband disagree? Allowing the use of BELT OF JUDAS, imagine the
smokes it emmits...


The family who rented our resort during new year, who told me that it was from resident infront of us w/c is Verian
RESIDENT and no other.


I was grown in an ERA of former Mayor EDWARD HAGEDORN, an active youth volunteer during the days... I have no
wisdom of allowing violations especially when mother nature is at stake. 


I am just concern of my environment.


Mr. Elbert Reynoso 
Villa Allexa -OIC
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On Fri, Feb 12, 2021, 1:55 PM princessjonallyn@gmail.com <elbertreynoso2015@gmail.com> wrote:


 

Good Morning Mr. Felizardo,

 

May I brought to your attention as my last resort reporting the works of one of your employee, certain Rodney Verian
resident of Tambis Road San Jose PPC, ATTACHED HEREWITH PICTURES as proof of evidence what he is doing in
public area infront of his resident adjacent to ours, DENR personnel should be the first person to show good example in
treating the environment, but Mr. Verian is the sole author of his own mess, this are the left over of his good renovation
dislodged infront of his shelter at public road.

 

This hinders our progress to develop a rented parking space in the inner area, we cannot process development of road
as his inoperative car for years are in the road.

 

This has been brought to the barangay level but Mr Verian are ignoring frequent reminder of the barangay to remove his
KALAKAL in the area.

 

Further Mr. Verian violates the government campaign “tapat ko linis ko” w/c is penalizes 200php per day, he ignore this
mess for years and months.

 

As of this writing still his mess is untouchable in the area.

 

We ask for your immediate action on this matter.

 

 

 

 

Yours truly.
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

